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From: Ravaji, Nick <Nick.Ravaji@fireandemergency.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 1:47 pm 
To: Rob Eland <REland@linz.govt.nz> 
Cc: Bill M. Nelson <bmnelsxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx>;  Donaldson, Matt <Matt.Donaldson@fireandemergency.nz>; 
MacAlpine, Craig <Craig.MacAlpine@fireandemergency.nz> 
Subject: Re: FENZ ‐ NZ Localities 

Hi Rob 

Thanks for your message - and apologies for the delay returning to you. 

FENZ can certainly send that comms content throough to you.  (It's currently being developed, and we anticipate 
having it in a reasonable form in the course of next week).  As ever, we'd welcome any comments and guidance from 
LINZ's perspective. 

We'll make a note now to circulate a draft as soon as possible. 

Kind regards 

Nick 

Nick Ravaji

Legal Counsel 

National Headquarters, Level 12, 80 The Terrace 

PO Box 2133, Wellington 6140 
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M:  027 558 0897 

P:   04 474 4829 

nick.ravaji@fireandemergency.nz  

www.fireandemergency.nz 

 

From: Rob Eland <xxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 2:08 PM 
To: Ravaji, Nick 
Cc: Bill M. Nelson 
Subject: RE: FENZ ‐ NZ Localities  
  
Hi again Nick, hope you’re having a good week so far. 
  
Bill and I are in the process of getting some feedback from our team at LINZ on the process we went through with 
special disclaimers in hydrographic datasets, we should have some information for you by our next meeting. 
  
In the meantime, were you still able to comms/a summary relating to the risks that FENZ outlined regarding the 
dataset as discussed? This may help give us a bit more context. 
  
Let us know if you have a date in mind for that follow up meeting. 
  
Cheers, 
  
Rob Eland 
Business Partnership Manager  
Data Services  
  
E  reland@linz.govt.nz | DDI 04 831 1662 | M 027 781 3214 
  
Wellington Office, Level 7, Radio New Zealand House, 155 The Terrace 
PO Box 5501, Wellington 6145, New Zealand | T 04 460 0110    
W  www.linz.govt.nz | data.linz.govt.nz 

 
  
  

From: Bill M. Nelson  
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 3:19 PM 
To: Ravaji, Nick <Nick.Ravaji@fireandemergency.nz> 
Cc: Rob Eland <REland@linz.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: FENZ - NZ Localities 
  
Hi Nick, 
  
Rob is rdeakin@linz.govt.nz 
  
Will get back to you about the other bits shortly. 
 
Cheers, 
  
Bill 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Description: Cato Server:WORK IN PROGRESS:FENZ:FENZ_Assets:FENZ Logos:FENZ logos _Supplied to FENZ:FENZ Logos png:FENZ Logo_CMYK.png
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From: "Ravaji, Nick" <Nick.Ravaxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx> 
Date: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 at 2:30 PM 
To: Paul Stone <Paul.Sxxxx@xxxxx.xxxx.xx>, Rob Eland <REland@linz.govt.nz>, Bill 
Nelson <xxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx> 
Cc: "Donaldson, Matt" <Matt.Donaldson@fireandemergency.nz>, "MacAlpine, Craig" 
<xxxxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx> 
Subject: RE: FENZ - NZ Localities 
  
Paul / Bill / Rob 
  
Thanks for your time earlier today furthering this discussion. 
  
Attached, for your information, is a copy of the terms on which FENZ currently licences the use of NZ Localities Dataset.  As 
you’ll see, these terms are reasonably permissive – though do attempt to maintain the currency of datasets through particular 
legal obligations. 
  
Bill – thanks again for the offer to discuss particular CC restrictions that LINZ has used successfully in the past, and to 
potentially loop in with LINZ’s legal team.   FENZ is certainly interested in exploring those.  Do let me know when might be a 
good time to further those conversations, and we’ll make the necessary arrangements.  Might you also be able to forward us 
Rob Deacon’s contact details?  It’d be good to be able to loop in with him regarding the fundamental dataset / custodianship 
queries FENZ has recently fielded. 
  
In the interests of maintaining momentum, we’d propose to convene again as a group in, perhaps, 4 weeks. We’ll circulate a 
meeting request shortly (but do let us know if you prefer different timing). 
  
Kind regards 
Nick / Matt / Craig 
  
Nick Ravaji 
M:  027 558 0897 / P:   04 474 4829 / nick.ravaji@fireandemergency.nz  
  
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Ravaji, Nick  
Sent: Friday, 11 May 2018 5:22 PM 
To: Ravaji, Nick; Paul Stone; Donaldson, Matt; MacAlpine, Craig; Rob Eland 
Cc: James, Gary (NHQ) 
Subject: FENZ - NZ Localities 
When: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 10:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington. 
Where: FENZ (12.6 Rotoma) 
  
Gents – proposing our next session now in order to maintain momentum (time/date a starter for 10 – do let me know if you 
require it to be rescheduled). 
  
Cheers 
Nick 
  
Paul 
 
Thanks again for coming in this morning. 
  
It was certainly helpful for us to be able to bounce our ideas off your, and glean your insights as to the most effective means of 
FENZ being able to publish NZ Localities under a Creative Commons licence(s). 
  
Following our meeting, we’ve certainly got a few action items to cover off internally.    In particular, we’ll be turning our minds in 
more detail to: 

a.       Establishing the nature and extent of the Public Risk / Operational Risk associated with the Dataset. 
b.       Considering the appropriate CC licences and terms on which the Dataset could be shared. 
c.       Considering the technological infrastructure for the sharing of the Dataset in real-time via API. 
d.       Developing appropriate wrap-around comms to mitigate the Public / Operational risk, the ‘moral hazard’ and ensure 

that licensees (viewers) understand the provenance, purpose, nature, and extent of the data. 
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From memory, there were a few documents / link that you were also going to send for us to review.  When you have the 
chance, can you please fire those through? 
  
  
Many thanks 
Nick / Matt / Craig 
  
Nick Ravaji 
  
  
Nick Ravaji 
Legal Counsel 
National Headquarters, Level 12, 80 The Terrace 
PO Box 2133, Wellington 6140 
  

  
M:  027 558 0897 
P:   04 474 4829 
nick.ravaji@fireandemergency.nz  
www.fireandemergency.nz 
  
  

The linked image 
cannot be displayed.  
The file may have  
been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link  
points to the correct  
file and location.

The linked image 
cannot be displayed.  
The file may have  
been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link  
points to the correct  
file and location.

The linked image  
cannot be displayed.  
The file may have  
been moved, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link  
points to the correct 
file and location.

The linked image 
cannot be displayed.  
The file may have  
been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link  
points to the correct  
file and location.

The linked image 
cannot be displayed.  
The file may have  
been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link  
points to the correct  
file and location.

The linked image 
cannot be displayed.  
The file may have  
been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link  
points to the correct  
file and location.

 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Notice:  This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential or the subject of legal privilege.  
If you received it in error:  
        1. Please let us know immediately by return email and then delete the email and your reply.   
        2. You must not use, copy or disclose any of the information contained in this email.  
There is no warranty that this email is error or virus free. 
If this is a private communication, it does not represent the views of the organisation. 

 

 
This message contains information, which may be in confidence and may be subject to legal privilege. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this 
message. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately (Phone 0800 665 
463 or info@linz.govt.nz) and destroy the original message. LINZ accepts no responsibility for changes 
to this email, or for any attachments, after its transmission from LINZ. Thank You. 
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